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Paczuski, Konrad

From: Pulda, Matt <Matt.Pulda@!legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 9:05 AM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Keith, Rachel <Rachel.Keith@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Peter Kammer <pk@thekammergroup.com>; Hoyer-Booth,
Andrew <Andrew.Hoyer-Booth@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Amendment to LRB 0895 and companion

Hi, Konrad,

Would you please draft an amendment to LRB 0895 and its Senate companion that clarifies the scope of the bills by
changing all references to “dialysate, drugs, or devices” in the analysis and body to, instead, “dialysate drugs or
devices”? We will introduce LRB 0895 and its companion as jacketed, and then introduce this as a technical
amendment. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns, or you may contact Peter Kammer directly if
that’s more efficient.

Thanks!

Matt Pulda

Legislative Assistant

Office of Rep. Mike Rohrkaste
(608) 266-5719
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 1, line gfdelete “dlalysate drugs,” and substitute “dialysate drugs”.

on ,*/’\5-5
2. Page 2, hneér 1s @ 7,9, 12 and 17 / delete “dialysate, drugs,” and substitute

“dialysate drugs”

(END)



